"M LEXINGTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: May 22, 2020

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — May 28, 2020)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENT

Brittany Smith, Attorney, Grade 523E, $2,351.36 biweekly in the Department of Law, effective April 21,
2020.

Michael Fuller, Engineering Technician, Grade 5154N, $19.319 hourly in the Division of Engineering,
effective April 7, 2020.

Russell Watkins, Engineering Technician, Grade 514N, $19.000 hourly in the Division of Engineering,
effective February 26, 2020.

Grace Foley, Traffic Engineer Sr., Grade 525E, $2,707.69 biweekly in the Division of Traffic Engineering,
effective April 7, 2020.



Jeremy Asbery, Heavy Equipment Technician, Grade 518N, $21.760 hourly in the Division of Facilities
and Fleet Management, effective May 25, 2020.

Nicholas Cox, Heavy Equipment Technician, Grade 518N, $22.304 hourly in the Division of Facilities and
Fleet Management, effective May 18, 2020.

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE DEMOTION

Renu Agarwal, Administrative Specialist Sr., Grade 516N, $22.380 hourly in the Division of Revenue,
effective May 25, 2020.



